From: Ferris, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 8:07 PM

To: T1 <tl@cityofberkeley.info>

Cc: Erickson, Christina <CErickson@cityofberkeley.info>
Subject: T1 Update

T1 Update

Attached is a photo the new 5-12 play equipment at San Pablo Park. Check out the net climber/big slide
element which is now the defining feature of the playground.

Also attached, is a photo of the progress on the Rose Garden Pergola. In the background is the large ramp
which is the final piece of ADA access that starts at the top of Codornices Park, goes through the tunnel, and
the back of the tennis courts to the middle of the Pergola.

Phase 1 Updates

Ribbon Cuttings (Tentative Schedule)

Do to the pandemic, City staff has delayed or cancelled ribbon cuttings for many projects. The following dates have been
tentatively selected for on-site ribbon cuttings depending on our status.

Live Oak Community Center- Wednesday, March 24 (1:00 PM)
James Kenney 2-5, 5-12 Playgrounds — Saturday, April 3 (10:30AM)
San Pablo Park 2-5, 5-12 Playgrounds — Saturday, April 3 (1 PM)
Codornices Creek Restoration — Wednesday, April 14 (10:30AM)
Adult Mental Health Center — Wednesday, April 14 (1 PM)

Ribbon cuttings for the San Pablo Park Tennis Courts and Rose Garden Pergola, pathways and Tennis court project will
happen in May.

Projects being awarded at City Council in April/May will include the Marina Streets Project, Sidewalks, and the King Park
Play Structure Renovation

T-1 Phase 2 Projects

Generally, T1 phase 2a projects will get started once the Phase 2a bonds are sold at the end of May 2021. Several
projects that have additional funding are already in motion and listed below:

Sidewalk Replacement is bidding- Other funding from Measure F/Measure BB



Ohlone Park (Milvia Block) age 2-5, 5-12 Play Structure and Mural Garden project has started and its conceptual design is
in process- Other funding from Parks Tax

John Hinkle Park Playground, Amphitheatre and picnic site is in final design- Other funding from Parks Tax

Selective Piling Replacement in the Marina is in design- Other funding from General Fund

For a complete list of projects, please see the following site and go to the 12-15-2020 report on page 39-41
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1Updates.aspx

Upcoming Meetings and Public Process

March 10

March 12

March 16

Parks and Waterfront Commission Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/96974512296

Phone: +16699006833,,96974512296#
Webinar ID: 969 7451 2296

Capital Projects Report- Budget and Finance Committee- 10AM -12Noon
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84346639907

Capital Projects Report — City Council Work Session- 6PM (please see City council website for agenda,

Reports and Zoom address as of 3/11/21)

March 25

March 31

Cedar Rose Pickleball Court Meeting
Meeting Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/93324353996 (webinar)
Phone: +16699006833,,93324353996# /Webinar ID: 933 2435 3996

San Pablo Tennis Court Use Meeting

Meeting Zoom https://zoom.us/j/99224389333?pwd=dzI5T2tTVmkzc1pOMnNKMIZDQVNvQT09
Passcode: 210357

Meeting ID: 992 2438 9333/Phone: +16699006833,,99224389333# US




San Pablo Playground 5-12
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